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From: Troy Trgetaric (South Eastern Sydney LHD_

Sent: Sun 07/04/2024 6:52:50 PM (UTC+10:00)

To Rob i<
Cc: Troy Trgetaric (South Eastern Sydney LHD_

Subject: FW: RE: REQUEST - Tresillian Certificates of CUrrency
Attachment: TMFH 103 1819 Tresillian.pdf
----- Original Message-----

From: Oiiia King (Minisy of st |

Sent: August 1, 2018 9:54 AM
To: Troy Treetaric [mail to
to

].Marie Dickinson [mail

|
Subject: RE: REQUEST - Tresillian Certificates of CUrrency

Hi Troy and Marie

Please find attached amended CoC. The reason 2 CoCs were issued last year is because one was
requested in July and the other one in December.

Regards
Olivia King
Finance Analyst | Financial Services and Asset Management

:

Tel.
www.health.nsw.gov.au

AWk
!is,’mw Health

From: Troy Trgetaric

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 3:07 PM

To: Olivia King (Ministry of Health); Marie Dickinson
Subject: RE: REQUEST - Tresillian Certificates of CUrrency

| Fax.

Hi Olivia
Marie has sent me this email on our China CoC.

Last year we had two Coc’s. One in China and one for Tresillian in Australia. Is this to be done this
year?
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We just don’t want to be caught ought in respect of CoC coverage in Australia.
Thanks

Regards
Troy Trgetaric

Director of Corporate Services | Tresillian
Associate Professor of Industry, Faculty of Health, University of Technology Sydney

TRESILLIAN

. CENTENARY GALA BALL

27th October, 2018 - Sydney Town Hall

e 'IO __ ¥ Tresillian

Find us on: Facebook ‘j | Twitter | LinkedIn

From: Olivia King (Ministry of Health)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 2:36 PM

To: Marie Dickinson

Subject: FW: REQUEST - Tresillian Certificates of CUrrency

Hi Marie

Yes, it says Tresillian Family Care Centres. Do you have Family Care Centres in China? Has there been
an issue with the external third party regarding the CoC?
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Regards
Olivia

From: Marie Dickinson

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 2:02 PM

To: Olivia King (Ministry of Health)

Subject: RE: REQUEST - Tresillian Certificates of CUrrency

Olivia

Just a query — can this certificate also be used for Tresillian services not involved in china — it reads
like it only covers education services in china?

Regards,
Marie Dickinson

Quality and Safety Manager | Tresillian

Please note: this is a new email, please update your records)

TRESILLIAN

. CENTENARY GALA BALL

27th October, 2018 = Sydney Town Hall

U 16' v E. Tresillian

Find us on: Facebook n | Twitter | LinkedIn

DISCLAIMER: This email message and any accompanying attachments may contain confidential
information.

If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message
or

attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except
where the

sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of Tresillian Family Care Centres.
Before opening any attachments, please check them for viruses and defects.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: KING, Olivia [W
Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2 ;

To: Marie Dickinson

Subject: RE: REQUEST - Tresillian Certificates of CUrrency
Hi Marie

Please find attached Certificate of Currency, as requested.
Regards

Olivia King

Finance Analyst | Financial Services and Asset Management

Tel. | Fax.
www.health.nsw.gov.au

Wik
NSW Health

GOVERNMENT

From: Wi Sancra (i
Sent: Monday, 2 July 2018 Z:

To: KING, Olivia
Subject: - Iresillian ificates of CUrrency

Hi Olivia

See email below. Can you please provide a Certificate of currency as requested.

Sandra Myk
‘ -
l care Client Engagement Manager
@@@ Risk Advisory & Client Engagement

Icare.nsw.gov.au

Insurance for NSW

Dust Diseases Care / HBCF / Lifetime Care / Insurance for NSW / Workers Insurance

From: Marie Dickinson [mailto
Sent: Monday, 2 July 2018 10:19 AM
To: Myk, Sandra
Subject: Tresillian Certificates of CUrrency
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Sandra
Are you able to issue Tresillian Certificates of Currency as per those attached for the 2018-19 year.
Please note the inclusion of the work Tresillian is conducting in China.

Thanks

Regards,
Marie Dickinson

Quality and Safety Manager | Tresillian

ease note: this is a new email, please update your records)
WW.tFeSI 1an.org.

TRESILLIAN

. CENTENARY GALA BALL

| 27th October, 2018 - Sydney Town Hall

» X B, T i
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

This message 1s intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the
views of NSW Health or any of its entities.

This message and any attached files is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
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whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, proprietary
and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Personal and health information is highly
sensitive. You should not disclose or retain such information unless you have consent or are
authorised by law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please delete all
copies and notify the sender. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily the
views of Insurance and Care NSW.

This email has been scanned for the NSW Ministry of Health by the Websense
Hosted Email Security System.

Emails and attachments are monitored to ensure compliance with the NSW
Ministry of health's Electronic Messaging Policy.

Disclaimer: This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain
confidential information.

If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the
sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are
not necessarily the views of the NSW Ministry of Health.

This email has been scanned for the NSW Ministry of Health by the Websense
Hosted Email Security System.

Emails and attachments are monitored to ensure compliance with the NSW
Ministry of Health's Electronic Messaging Policy.






